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MEMORANDUM 

 
 

To:  Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission    

From: Robert L. Tetens, Director  

Date: November 12, 2013 

Re:  Meri Lou Murray Recreation Center – Chiller Replacement 

 

 
Background 
 
At the May 2013 meeting, the Commission authorized staff to move forward and issue a RFP 
for the replacement of the existing chiller at the Meri Lou Murray (MLM) Recreation Center (see 
attached memo).  Accordingly, staff prepared RFP #6753 which was released with the 
assistance of the County Purchasing Department with a closing date of October 24, 2013.  
Twelve firms attended a mandatory pre-bid meeting and competitive bids were received from 
nine firms ranging from a base bid of $80,915 to $138,450 (see attached bid summary). 
 
Following review of the proposals and contact with references, it is the opinion of staff that 
CSM Mechanical out of Fenton, MI (fee of $80,915) is the preferred contractor.  The current 
Capital Improvement Program includes $200,000 allocated to HVAC improvements at MLM for 
the replacement of the chiller and the replacement of the existing pneumatic control system 
with a new digital control system.  The two project were bid separately for a total of $191,600. 
 
As specified in the RFP, CSM Mechanical is proposing to install a Trane air cooled chiller with 
140 tons of cooling capacity.  As an add alternate, a price was provided for upgrading to a 155 
ton model for an additional $6,960. In addition, there is a charge of $3,048 for the amount of 
Glycol (system coolant) necessary to charge the system. Trane has indicated a 7-8 week lead 
time for delivery once the order is placed.  Installation is anticipated to take 3-4 days. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is my recommendation that CSM Mechanical, LLC, the low bidder, be awarded a contract for 
$92,000 to install a new Trane RTAC-155 chiller at the MLM recreation center.  Installation is 
anticipated for February 2014. 
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RFP #6753 - CHILLER REPLACEMENT

MERI LOU MURRAY RECREATION CENTER
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW

Purchasing Services

BID SUMMARY

10-24-13

Vendor Vendor Vendor Vendor Vendor Vendor Vendor Vendor

ALLIED 

BUILDING
BOONE & DARR

CSM 

MECHANICAL 

LLC

GUARDIAN 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

SERVICES

NORTH STAR
SHAW-

WINKLER

PLEUNE 

SERVICE

TECH 

MECHANICAL

TEMPERATURE 

SERVICES

CHILLER Cost $119,000.00 $90,300.00 $80,915.00 $96,993.00 $138,450.00 $92,500.00 $88,830.00 $92,478.00 $92,980.00 

$109,300 - DAKIN

$109,300 - CARRIER

Prepared by PURCH 

MGR

Angela O. Perry

* As Read at Bid 

Opening *

VENDOR NAME
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MEMORANDUM 

 
 

To:  Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission    

From: Robert L. Tetens, Director  

Date: May 14, 2013 

Re:  Meri Lou Murray Recreation Center – Request for Proposals 

 

 
Background 
 
The Meri Lou Murray (MLM) Recreation Center was constructed in 1990 at County Farm 
Park.  This popular facility offers a full spectrum of health and wellness programming and 
equipment and attracts more than 325,000 visitors per year.  The 51,500 square foot MLM 
building includes a gymnasium, heated pool, strength and cardiovascular training areas, 
indoor track, and exercise studio. 
 
The heating, ventilation, and air conditioning system (HVAC) in the MLM is mostly original 
equipment, with the exception of the recent replacement of the Desert-Aire (natatorium unit) 
and boiler system.  The existing chiller unit is nearing its expected life span and has been a 
source of continuing problems with failed compressors, bad controls and corroded coils. It is 
now time to seek a replacement unit that will be less costly to maintain and more energy 
efficient. However, replacing the chiller alone will not achieve a complete climate control 
solution.  Staff is also investigating options for replacing the existing pneumatic control 
system. 
 
In November of 2012, WCPARC employed the services of Mechanical/Electrical/Engineering 
Consultants, PC (MEEC) to develop an evaluation of the MLM HVCAC system and provide 
recommendations for replacement and/or improvement.   MEEC submitted their final report in 
February of 2013. 

 
Discussion 
 
The evaluation report conducted by MEEC provides the following recommendations: 
 

1) Replace the current pneumatic controls with a digital control system.  Total 
estimated annual heating and cooling cost based upon energy bills from 2012 is 



  

                                                                                      

 $76,525. It is estimated that a new building control system could save a minimum of 
30% of the building’s energy cost or $22,957 annually. Estimated cost for a new control 
system is $108,000 resulting in a simple return on investment (ROI) of 4.7 years. In 
addition this will save valuable maintenance staff time currently spent adjusting the 
system to maintain building comfort.   
 

2) Reset and calibrate dampers and valves. Over the years there has been constant 
adjustments done by staff in attempt to control the temperature.  The system should be 
set back to the original design parameters.  This should be done when the digital 
controls are commissioned to properly calibrate the system.  Estimated cost is 
$13,000. 
 

3) Replace the existing air cooled chiller.  Expected life span on a machine of this type 
is 20-25 years.  While one of the compressors has been replaced a couple of times, 
the other is still original.  The replacement cost is estimated to be $94,000.  Annual 
chiller operating cost calculated from the 2012 summer electric bills is $26,556.93. 
Based upon original chiller performance efficiencies provided by Trane and the 
efficiencies of their current air cooled chillers, a reduction in energy usage is estimated 
to be 12% or $3,186 per year.  
 

 
The current Capital Improvement Program includes $200,000 allocated to HVAC 
improvements at MLM.  Replacement of the pneumatic HVAC controls with digital controls, 
along with replacing defective components and proper air balancing, will help to achieve 
better temperature stability and control throughout the building. Digital controls would offer 
more options for cost effective repairs due to the shortage of qualified pneumatic technicians 
at ever increasing hourly rates. Also, the ability to constantly monitor all aspects of the HVAC 
solution through an Internet-based Web Control system would provide instant feedback when 
an issue arises, giving maintenance the opportunity to effect repairs before our patrons felt 
the problem.  This control system will allow future expansion to include lighting and any other 
energy using device.  

 
Recommendation 
 
I recommend that the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission authorize staff 
to move forward with an RFP for installation and calibration of a new digital control system at 
the Meri Lou Murray Recreation Center.  Further, I recommend authorization of a second RFP 
to be issued this fall for the installation of a new chiller. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 




